GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)
Our Ref: MGLA270219-6597

3 May 2019

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 26 February 2019. Your
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act (2000)

You requested:

I am trying to get hold of the names of all the practices from ADUP2 (Architecture and
Urbanism panel) who have won work since the panel was set up last year.

My request asks for the number of projects that each practice has successfully tendered
for [l understand the work has been divided into lots, as below].

Lots 6A and 6B - 24 [tenders]

Others -

Lot1-1

Lot2 -3
Lot3-2
Lot4 -4
Lot10-1
Lot11 -1

And the value of each tender/appointment.
Our response to your request is as follows:

Please see below list of all current awarded contracts based on GLA/TFL usage. Please note that
this usage data does not include contracts which are yet to be confirmed or procurement
processes that are currently out to tender.

Since it's launch in April 2018, and in addition to the GLA/ TfL usage indicated in these figures,
the Mayor's ADUP framework has also been used to procure architectural design services by a
variety of public sector organisations for 37 different projects across London, ranging in scale
from public realm interventions to large scale estate regeneration and town centre masterplans.
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Lots 6A and 6B

Lot 6A/6B | Supplier(s) Cost £
6A Hawkins Brown £23,736
6A EPR Architects £19,004
6A Fletcher Priest Architects £26,800.00
Hawkins Brown £87,825.00
6b Allies & Morrison £144,046.00
Hawkins Brown
SOM
6a Allford Hall Monaghan Morris £60,000
6a Tatehindle £58,000
6a Tatehindle £48,000.00
6a Hawkins Brown £29,766.00
6a Allford Hall Monaghan Morris £60,000
6A Tatehindle Circa £19K (this includes
utilising all the options
stipulated within the
specification)
6A Hawkins Brown Circa £35K (this includes
utilising all the options
stipulated within the
specification)
6A HOK International Circa £53K (this includes
utilising all the options
stipulated within the
specification)
6A HOK International Circa £53K (this includes
utilising all the options
stipulated within the
specification)
6B Allies and Morrison £65,290
6A Tate Hindle £25,000
6A Hawkins Brown £76,121.00
6A Hounslow East £70,000
6B Grimshaw £23,470
6A EPR £25,000




Other Lots

Lots ‘ Supplier(s) ‘ Cost £

4 Adam Khan Architects £39,614.00
4 Mae Architects £123,822.00
10 Alan Baxter £12,000.00
1 Hawkins Brown £400,000.00
11 Ove Arup £49,825.00
3 5th Studio £97,630.00
1 Aecom £48,465.00
2 5th Studio £90,910.00
1 Gort Scott £79,000.00
2 Macreanor Lavington £83,020.00
10 Alan Baxter £12,000.00
10 Alan Baxter £12,000.00

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference at the top of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information
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